Purdue University
Lyles School of Civil Engineering
Memo
To:	Graduate School
From:	Burke Graduate Office, Lyles School of Civil Engineering
Date:	
[bookmark: OLE_LINK3][bookmark: OLE_LINK4]Re:	Request to Continue Study
______________________________________


[bookmark: _GoBack]I, ________________________________________, PUID:_______________________________ will successfully complete the degree of Master of Science in Civil Engineering

During the __________ semester of ___________.

I request to continue studies with the Graduate School of Purdue University toward the degree of Doctor of Philosophy with the School of Civil Engineering.

I wish to begin this study in the _____________ semester of ___________.


Student signature:_____________________________________


Approved:____________________________________________
		Master’s Committee Chairperson


Approved:____________________________________________
		Initial Doctoral Chairperson


Approved:____________________________________________
		Chair, CE Graduate Committee
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